15 September, 2017
Reference: GCF/RFP/2017/C/015
CLARIFICATION NO. 3
Request for Proposals for Provision of consultancy services for Scoring and Selection of
Respondents to the Request for Proposals for Mobilization of Funds at Scale
The GCF is hereby communicating to all potential Proposers answers to the requests for clarifications
received.
Clarification requested
Is the GCF envisioning that the consultant will
participate in one or more meetings at the GCF
headquarters or remotely?

GCF Response
The process will definitely involve working closely with
GCF staff in Headquarters and some remotely.

Could you please provide an indicative start date of the
assignment?

Mid October.

Do the qualification requirements (i.e. advanced degree,
at least 10 years work experience, etc.) apply only to the
key professional experts of the team or to all the team
members? In other words, are only professionals who
meet those requirements allowed to work on the
assignment?
Do we need to provide CVs only for key professional
experts or also for additional staff (other professional,
technical, support) that will be working on the
assignment?
As to the CVs, could you please clarify the number
of relevant projects we can indicate under section
#12 of form TECH-6?
As to form FIN-3, could you please clarify the
difference between foreign and local staff in relation to
this RFP?

The requirement applies to the consulting team reviewing
the concept notes.

As to the remuneration breakdown in form FIN-3, could
you please clarify if we need to indicate fully loaded
rates (i.e. inclusive of overhead) or specify separately
the overhead rate we apply?

Green Climate Fund
Songdo International Business District
175 Art Center-daero
Yeonsu-gu, Incheon 406-840
Republic of Korea

CVs for all staff involved in this consulting mandate
should be provided

Up to 3 relevant projects that illustrate the tasks that must
be illustrated
For the purposes of this RFP, Foreign staff means staff
who, at the time of responding to this RFP, have their
domicile outside the country where the firm is registered
and Local Staff means staff who , at the time of
responding to this RFP, have their domicile inside the
country where the firm is registered
The costs should be all inclusive, with a breakdown and
justification for the costing; so where overhead rates are
being proposed, a breakdown should be provided to
specify the rates but the final amount quoted should be the
total cost of the services, all inclusive
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